Brogdon, Karen

From: Christi.Cox@yorkcountygov.com

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 5:15 PM

To: Jonathan.Buono@yorkcountygov.com; David.Hudspeth@yorkcountygov.com
Subject: Hands Mill Property Issue

Jonathan:

I received a call from the owner of parcel (28 acre parcel) on Hands Mill Hwy that is apparently in a PD (Pod
177?), the property was formerly owned by the girl scouts, | believe. Property owners reaching out concerned
that they are proposing to develop it with less density than is allowed by right, but they are getting pushback
from staff requiring substantial commercial component that will result in more traffic than desirable. Can you
please look into this situation and give me an update. My understanding is they are working with Maryanne
(Associate Planner) and Diane Dil.
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Brogdon, Karen

From: Buono, Jonathan <Jonathan.Buono@yorkcountygov.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Cloninger, Debi

Cc: Hudspeth, David

Subject: Industrial Definitions

Good afternoon Debi,

Below are the definitions for light and heavy industrial that you requested, along with the definition that is attributed to
the manufacture of solar panels (Electrical Equipment, Appliance, and Component Manufacturing). Also below is an
excerpt of the use table that shows that this specific use is permitted in LI (the middle purple color). Let me know how
else we can be of help.

Electrical Equipment, Appliance
and Component Manufacturing

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, APPLIANCE, AND COMPONENT MANUFACTURING.
Establishments that manufacture products that generate, distribute, and use electrical power,
such as electric lamp bulbs, lighting fixtures, and parts; small and major electrical appliances
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AS AMENDED THEOUGH MAY 1, 202

SUBCHAPTER J: DEFINITIONS AND ACRONYMS
PART 1. DEFINITIONS 5 155.1301 DEFINED TERME

and parts; electric motors, generators, transformers, and switchgear apparatus; and batteries,
wire, and wiring devices.
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